



Office of the City Manager

CONSENT CALENDAR
May 21, 2024

To: Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council
From: Dee Williams-Ridley, City Manager
Submitted by: Jordan Klein, Director, Planning & Development Department
Subject: Leave of Absence Requests: Environment & Climate Youth Commissioners

RECOMMENDATION

Approve Leaves of Absence for Environment & Climate Youth Commissioners Mabel Athanasiou and Shanza Syed for the Commission meeting dates June 26, 2024 and July 24, 2024.

FISCAL IMPACTS OF RECOMMENDATION

None.

CURRENT SITUATION AND ITS EFFECTS

Environment & Climate Youth Commissioners Mabel Athanasiou and Shanza Syed are requesting leave of absences for the Commission meeting dates of June 26, 2024 and July 24, 2024, due to travel. BMC Chapter 3.02.030 states that a Commissioner appointed by the Council as a whole may be granted a leave of absence, not to exceed three months, by the Council.

BACKGROUND

On November 28, 2023, Council appointed Mabel Athanasiou and Shanza Syed for membership on the Environment & Climate Commission, Resolution No. 70,110-N.S.

ENVIRONMENTAL SUSTAINABILITY AND CLIMATE IMPACTS

None.

RATIONALE FOR RECOMMENDATION

Approval by the City Council is the only mechanism for granting a leave of absence for a Commissioner appointed by the Council as a whole.

ALTERNATIVE ACTIONS CONSIDERED

None.

CONTACT PERSON

Sarah Moore, Environment & Climate Commission Secretary, Planning & Development Department, 510-981-7494

